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Lovexmb:or 5, 1966

lirs Albart ¥, Toplin
Union Forum Com-ittee

Wi sconsin Memorial Uninsn
770 Langdon St.,
Vedison, -1se. 53706

Dear iir, Teplin,

fhat you vropose in your letter of November 2 is scceptable., I particulsrly
lonk forward to s seminar, for I hava bean impressed by the phons c=11§ lettera and
personal questisnas from the coliegs g-neration.

The broad f%ople 1s, of courss, tha Kennedy assw#asinstion., Howavar, in my bonk
(end ite unpublished sequel, now being betyped) I appromeh the assasasinatioa in
terms ol ths functioning » ' the Commiaslon,

As of now, any time during the two wesks ending December 17 is froe.

Do you expect @ wrepared leciure or sn informul one: With or without »
question period {my experience is thot college students ppefer being mble to eslk
auestions, elmost without cnd)i Fould you prefer that I try snd cover the esesnce
of the entire thing or tske ons or two specielized sspectsr

Often the orgenizations zsk that books be aveilable. “henr this heprana =nd
there is no cenflict (sa with your bookstore) the orgenization gete the bonkstcore
profit, 40%, If your bookstora does not hove an adequate supply, Wwe cen take cure
of that under normsl trsde arrangements {here I spesk 23 my pubdishar).

dinceraly,

Harold Weisberg
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November 2, 1966

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Hyattstown, Maryland

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

A while ago Mr. Dennis Berger wrote a letter to you about coming
to the University of Wisconsin campus to speak about the Kennedy
assassination. I would like to extend this invitation on behalf
of the Union Forum Committee.

We would be interested to know if you could come sometime in
early December before the 17th or sometime during the first

two weeks of February. If there is a time when you could spend
a full day here we could have a seminar as well as a lecture

on the topic.

We hope that you will find it possible to accept our invitation
and would be happy to discuss honorarium in future correspondence.

Sincerely,
Al
Albert M. Teplin
Chairman
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Reply to:

Albert M. Teplin

Union Forum Committee
Wisconsin Memorial Union
770 Langdon St.

Madison, Wisconsin 53706

AT:ss

THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN e MADISON 53706



